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 This course aims to impart knowledge about the fundamentals of Political 
Science.  

 This course is designed to familiarize the students with the basic ideas, thoughts, 
concepts and theories in Political Science. 

 The objective of this course is to equip the learners to critically relate the 
theoretical aspects of Political Science to the socio-economic and political 
realities of our times, both in the national as well as in the global context.  

 It intends to introduce the learners to the constitution making process and the 
subject matter of the Constitution of India. 

 The course has been designed in such a way that every student is equipped with 
certain practical skills and hands-on training which can be used for seeking 
gainful employment. 

 The course intends to introduce students from multidisciplinary backgrounds on 
the fundamentals of Human Rights. It provides awareness about the Human 
Rights movements in the Indian context. 

 This course aims to initiate intellectual urge among the students for 
understanding the most pressing political issues in terms of historical, 
comparative, theoretical and policy-oriented perspectives. 

 The aim of this course is also to provide knowledge and skills to the students 
thus enabling them to undertake further studies in Political Science, Public 
Policy, Public Administration or International Relations, in future. 

 
 
 

 
 
 

After completion of this Course, a learner is expected to: 
 Acquire domain knowledge on the discipline. 
 Develop a general understanding of Political Science as a distinct subject of study 

and its inter-disciplinary character as well.  
 Study and analyze political contexts from critical and constructive perspectives.  
 Have a better understanding of the working of various political institutions such 

as, the Parliament, state legislatures, Supreme Court, etc. and relate this 
functioning to the greater cause of nation building as a responsible citizen.  

 Assess how global, national and regional developments affect polity and society.  
 To gain critical thinking and develop the ability to make logical inferences about 

socio-economic and political issues, on the basis of comparative and 
contemporary political discourses in India.  

 Contemplate about the contemporary international issues such as, Globalization, 
Terrorism, Climate Change and its impact on States.  

 Pursue higher education such as Post Graduate Studies and Research in Political 
Science and in other interdisciplinary areas. 

PROGRAMME 
Outcomes 

 

PROGRAMME 
Objectives 
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University of North Bengal 

Course Structure of Political Science at FYUGP 
(as per the New Curriculum & Credit Framework 2022) 

 
 I & II SEMESTERS 

 
 

*IA refers to Internal Assessment. 
**There will be a Practical for SEC. Practical could include Assignment/Field work/Project/Industry Visit etc. 

S 
E 
M 
E 
S 
T 
E 
R 
S 

 
 

PAPER 
TYPE 

 
 

PAPER 
CODE 

 
 

PAPER 
TITLE 

 
C 
R 
E 
D 
I 
T 
S 

 
MARKS DISTRIBUTION 

 
End  
Sem 

 
IA* 

 
Practic

-al** 

 
Total 

 
 
 
 
 

F 
I 
R 
S 
T 

 
MAJOR 

 
UPLSMAJ11001 

 
Understanding 
Political Theory 

 
4 

 
60 

 
15 

 
- 

 
75 

 
MINOR 

 
UPLSMIN10001 

 
Understanding 

Political Science 

 
4 

 
60 

 
15 

 
- 

 
75 

MDC 
(Multi-

disciplinary 
Course) 

 
UPOAMDC11016 

 
Human Rights 

 
3 

 
60 

 
15 

 
- 

 
75 

SEC 
(Skill 

Enhancement 
Course) 

 
UPLSSEC11001 

 
Introduction to 

Legal Awareness  

 
3 

 
40 

 
15 

 
20 

 
75 

 
 
 
 
 

S 
E 
C 
O 
N 
D 

 
MAJOR 

 
UPLSMAJ12002 

 
Introduction to 
the Constitution 

of India 

 
4 

 
60 

 
15 

 
- 

 
75 

 
MINOR 

 
UPLSMIN10001 

 
Fundamentals of 
the Constitution 

of India 

 
4 

 
60 

 
15 

 
- 

 
75 

 
MDC 

 

 
UPOBMDC12037 

 
International 

Relations 

 
3 

 
60 

 
15 

 
- 

 
75 

 
SEC 

 

 
UPLSSEC12002 

 
Legislative 

Procedures in 
India 

 
3 

 
40 

 
15 

 
20 

 
75 
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 Question Pattern & Marks Distribution for End Semester Examination for Major, 
Minor and Multi-disciplinary Courses: 

 
 Full marks for End-Semester theoretical exams for Major, Minor and Multi-

disciplinary Courses is 60.  
 

 The time duration for the End-Semester theoretical exams for Major, Minor and 
Multi-disciplinary Courses is 2.5 hours. 

 
 Question Pattern & Marks Distribution for End Semester  Examination for SEC: 

 

 Full marks for End-Semester theoretical exam for Skill Enhancement Course 
(SEC) is 40.  
 

 The time duration for the End-Semester theoretical exam for SEC is 2 hours. 
 
 

Sl. 
No. 

Questions to 
be answered 

Out of Marks of 
each 

question 

Type 
Of  

Questions 

Total Marks 

1 2 4 10 Essay Type 10x2 = 20 

2 3 6 6 Short Answer 6x3 = 18 

3 4 6 3 Short Notes 3x4= 12 

4 10 10 1 MCQ 1x10=10 

Sl. 
No. 

Questions to 
be answered 

Out of Marks of 
each 

question 

Type 
Of 

Questions 

Total Marks 

1 2 
 

4 
 

10 
 

Essay Type 10x2= 20 
 

2 3 6 5 Short Answer 5x3=15 

3 5 5 1 MCQ 1x5=5 

GUIDELINES FOR END SEMESTERS 
& 

INTERNAL ASSESSMENTS 
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 As per the New Curriculum & Credit Framework 2022, Skill Enhancement 
Courses have been designed to provide value-based and/or skill-based 
knowledge and should contain both theory and laboratory/hands-on 
training/field work. Hence there will be a Practical for 20 marks as part of this 
Course, besides the Internal Assessment of 15 marks. 

 
 For Non-Lab based disciplines like Political Science, the Practical could include 

Assignment/Fieldwork/Project/Industry Visit from those mentioned in the 
syllabus of the SEC. 
 

 Modes of Internal Assessment            : 10 Marks  
  +  
  5 (marks for Attendance)                           

 Mid-term Test                                      : 10 
or      

 Marks on any one or any combinations thereof spread over the entire 
period of study from the activities listed below: 
a. Group Discussion;  
b. Dissertation; 
c. Term papers/Assignments;  
d. Reports; 
e. Seminar Presentation; 
f. Fieldwork/Project; 
g. Class Test. 
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University of North Bengal 

Syllabi of Political Science at FYUP  
(as per the New Curriculum & Credit Framework 2022) 

 
SEMESTER I 

 
COURSE OBJECTIVES: 

 This course is designed to familiarize the learners with the basic ideas, concepts, 
theories and issues in Political Theory. 

 This course aims to introduce learners to the key aspects of the conceptual 
analysis in political theory and the debates surrounding these concepts. 
 

LEARNING OUTCOMES:  
After completion, a learner is expected to: 

 Acquire domain knowledge on the discipline. 
 Develop a general understanding of Political Science as a distinct subject of study 

and its inter-disciplinary character as well. 
 

SYLLABUS: 
Unit I: Introduction to Political Theory 
a. Political Theory: Definitions, Nature, Scope and  Evolution; Distinction between 

Political Theory and Political Ideology, Political Philosophy & Political Thought; 
b. Approaches to Political Theory: Normative, Historical, Marxist, Empirical; 
c. Behaviouralism and Post-Behaviouralism; 
d. Decline & Resurgence of Political Theory with special reference to the 

contributions of David Easton, Alfred Cobban, Dante Germino, Leo Strauss & 
Michael Oakshott.  
 

Unit-II: State: Origin and Nature 
a. Meaning and Elements of State: Difference between State, Nation, and Society; 
b. Theories of Origin of State: Historical and Social Contract; 
c. Theories of Nature of State: Idealist, Liberal and Marxist; 
d. Sovereignty: Monistic and Pluralistic theory; changing concept of sovereignty in 

the context of Globalization. 
 
Unit-III: Key concepts in Political Theory 
a. Equality: Definitions and Dimensions; 
b. Liberty: Definitions and Classifications: Positive and Negative Liberty; 
c. Justice: Definitions; Procedural and Distributive Justice; 
d. Interrelationship between Equality, Liberty and Justice. 

 
Unit-IV: Issues in Political Theory 
a. Liberalism: Evolution and Characteristics; 
b. Socialism: Evolution and Characteristics; 
c. Nationalism: Meaning and Characteristics; 
d. Multiculturalism: Meaning and Characteristics. 

Paper Title Understanding Political Theory 
Paper Code UPLSMAJ11001 
Nature of Paper Major 
Total Credits 4 
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Suggested Reading List: 

1. Alan Ryan, (1993) ‘Liberalism’ in R. Goodin & P. Petit (eds) A Companion to 
Contemporary Political Philosophy, Oxford: Blackwell.  

2. Anthony Arblaster, (1984) The Rise and Decline of Western Liberalism, Oxford: 
Blackwell. 

3. Arora, N. D. (2006) Theory of State: Plato to Marx, Delhi: K K Publications. 
4. Ashok Acharya, (2008) ‘Liberalism’ in Rajeev Bhargava & Ashok Acharya, (eds.) 

Political Theory: An Introduction, New Delhi: Pearson Longman.  
5. Barker, Ernest (1951) Principles of Social and Political Theory, New York, Oxford 

University Press.  
6. Barrow, Clyde W. (1993), Critical Theories of the State: Marxist, Neo-Marxist, Post-

Marxist, London: The University of Wisconsin Press.   
7. Brown, H. P (1991). Egalitarianism and the Generation of Inequality. Oxford: 

Clarendon. 
8. Bryan S Turner (1986), Equality, London, Routledge. 
9. Das Gesper & Irene Staveren, ‘Development as Freedom and as What Else?’, 

Feminist Economics Vol. IX, No. II-III, pp. 137-61. 
10. Dworkin, Ronald (2000), Sovereign Virtue: The Theory and Practice of Equality, 

Cambridge, Massachusetts: Harvard University Press. 
11. Habermas and Sweezy (1969), Introduction to Socialism, New Delhi. Sage.  
12. Heywood, Andrew (1997), Politics, London: Palgrave Macmillan. 
13. Heywood, Andrew (2012), Political Theory: An Introduction, Palgrave 

Publication.  
14. Heywood, Andrew (2007), Political Ideologies: An Introduction, New York: 

Palgrave Publication.  
15. Judith Heyer and Niraja Gopal Jayal (2009), “The Challenge of Positive 

Discrimination in India”, Crise Working Paper No. 55, Centre for Research on 
Inequality, Human Security and Ethnicity, Queen Elizabeth House, University of 
Oxford, Mansfield Road, OX1 3TB, UK. 

16. Kekes, J., (2003), The illusions of Egalitarianism, Ithaca/London: Cornell 
University Press. 

17. Kymlicka, Will, (2002), Contemporary Political Philosophy: An Introduction, USA, 
Oxford University Press. 

18. Laski, Harold J (1925), A Grammar of Politics, London, George Allen & Unwin. 
19. Maureem Ramsay (2004) What’s wrong with Liberalism: A Radical Critique of 

Liberal Political Philosophy, London: Continuum.  
20. Roshvald, Mordecai (2000), Liberty: Its Meaning and Scope, Westport: Praeger 

Publishers Inc. 
21. Sen, A., (2000), Development as Freedom, New York: Anchor Books.  
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22. Shorten, Andrew (2016), Contemporary Political Theory. London: Palgrave.  
23. Swift, Adam (2007) Political Philosophy: A Beginners’ Guide for Students and 

Politicians USA, Polity Press. 
24. Temkin, L. S. (2009). “Illuminating Egalitarianism”, In T. Christiano & J. 

Christman (Eds.), Contemporary Debates in Political Philosophy, Malden: 
Blackwell. 

25. Vincent, Andrew (1991), Theories of the State, London: Wiley Blackwell. 
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University of North Bengal 
Syllabi of Political Science at FYUP  

(as per the New Curriculum & Credit Framework 2022) 
 

SEMESTER I 
 

 
COURSE OBJECTIVES: 

 This course aims to impart knowledge about the fundamentals of Political 
Science. 

 This course is designed to familiarize the learners with the basic ideas, concepts, 
approaches, theories and issues in Political Science. 
 

LEARNING OUTCOMES:  
After completion, a learner is expected to: 

 Acquire domain knowledge on the discipline. 
 Develop a general understanding of Political Science as a distinct subject of study 

and its inter-disciplinary character as well. 
 

SYLLABUS: 
Unit I: Political Science and Political Theory 
a. Meaning, Nature and Scope of Political Science; 
b. Approaches: Traditional, Philosophical, Historical and Marxist; 
c. Modern Approaches: Behaviouralism and Post-Behaviouralism; 
d. Relationship of Political Science with History, Economics, and Sociology.  

Unit-II: State: Origin and Nature 
a. Definition and Elements of State; Difference between State, Society, and 

Association; 
b. Theories of Origin of State: Historical and Social Contract; 
c. Theories of Nature of State: Liberal and Marxist; 
d. Sovereignty: Monistic and Pluralistic theory. 

 
Unit-III: Key concepts in Political Science 
a. Equality: Definitions and Dimensions; 
b. Liberty: Definitions; Positive and Negative Liberty; 
c. Justice: Definitions; Liberal and Marxist; 
d. Interrelationship between Liberty and Equality. 

 
Unit-IV: Issues in Political Science 
a. Liberalism: Definition and Features; 
b. Nationalism: Definition and Features; 
c. Multiculturalism: Definition and Features. 

Paper Title Understanding Political Science 
Paper Code UPLSMIN10001 

Nature of Paper Minor 
Total Credits 4 
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Suggested Reading List: 

1. Alan Ryan, (1993) ‘Liberalism’ in R. Goodin & P. Petit (eds) A Companion to 
Contemporary Political Philosophy, Oxford: Blackwell.  

2. Anthony Arblaster, (1984) The Rise and Decline of Western Liberalism, Oxford: 
Blackwell. 

3. Arora, N. D. (2006) Theory of State: Plato to Marx, Delhi: K K Publications. 
4. Ashok Acharya, (2008) ‘Liberalism’ in Rajeev Bhargava & Ashok Acharya, (eds.) 

Political Theory: An Introduction, New Delhi: Pearson Longman.  
5. Barker, Ernest (1951) Principles of Social and Political Theory, New York, Oxford 

University Press.  
6. Barrow, Clyde W. (1993), Critical Theories of the State: Marxist, Neo-Marxist, Post-

Marxist, London: The University of Wisconsin Press.   
7. Brown, H. P (1991). Egalitarianism and the Generation of Inequality. Oxford: 

Clarendon. 
8. Bryan S Turner (1986), Equality, London, Routledge. 
9. Das Gesper & Irene Staveren, “Development as Freedom and as What Else?, 

Feminist Economics Vol. IX, No. II-III, pp. 137-61. 
10. Dworkin, Ronald (2000), Sovereign Virtue: The Theory and Practice of Equality, 

Cambridge, Massachusetts: Harvard University Press. 
11. Habermas and Sweezy (1969), Introduction to Socialism, New Delhi. Sage.  
12. Heywood, Andrew (1997), Politics, London: Palgrave Macmillan. 
13. Heywood, Andrew (2012), Political Theory: An Introduction, Palgrave 

Publication.  
14. Heywood, Andrew (2007), Political Ideologies: An Introduction, New York: 

Palgrave Publication.  
15. Judith Heyer and Niraja Gopal Jayal (2009), “The Challenge of Positive 

Discrimination in India”, Crise Working Paper No. 55, Centre for Research on 
Inequality, Human Security and Ethnicity, Queen Elizebeth House, University of 
Oxford, Mansfield Road, OX1 3TB, UK. 

16. Kekes, J.,(2003), The illusions of Egalitarianism, Ithaca/London: Cornell 
University Press. 

17. Kymlicka, Will, (2002), Contemporary Political Philosophy: An Introduction, USA, 
Oxford University Press. 

18. Laski, Harold J (1925), A Grammar of Politics, London, George Allen & Unwin. 
19. Maureem Ramsay (2004) What’s wrong with Liberalism: A Radical Critique of 

Liberal Political Philosophy, London: Continuum.  
20. Roshvald, Mordecai (2000), Liberty: Its Meaning and Scope, Westport: Praeger 

Publishers Inc. 
21. Sen, A., (2000), Development as Freedom, New York: Anchor Books.  
22. Shorten, Andrew (2016), Contemporary Political Theory. London: Palgrave.  
23. Swift, Adam (2007) Political Philosophy: A Beginners’ Guide for Students and 

Politicians USA, Polity Press. 
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24. Temkin, L. S. (2009). “Illuminating Egalitarianism”, In T. Christiano & J. 
Christman (Eds.), Contemporary Debates in Political Philosophy, Malden: 
Blackwell. 

25. Vincent, Andrew (1991), Theories of the State, London: Wiley Blackwell. 
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University of North Bengal 
Syllabi of Political Science at FYUP  

(as per the New Curriculum & Credit Framework 2022) 
 

SEMESTER I 

 
COURSE OBJECTIVES: 

 To equip the learners with a basic understanding of the legal rights of the citizens of 
India in general and the marginalized groups in particular. 

 This course has been designed in such a way that every student is equipped with 
a working knowledge of the formal and alternate dispute redressal laws and 
mechanisms available in India. 
 

LEARNING OUTCOMES:  
After completion, a learner is expected to: 

 Develop a basic understanding of the legal rights of the citizens of India in general 
and the marginalized groups in particular. 

 Be equipped with a working knowledge of the dispute redressal laws and 
mechanisms available in India. 
 

SYLLABUS: 
Unit-I: Legal System in India: 
a. System of courts and their jurisdiction in India, Criminal and Civil Courts, 

Writ Jurisdiction, Public Interest Litigation, Specialized Courts such as 
Family Courts and Tribunals and a brief idea on the Offences under Indian 
Penal Code; 

b. Alternate Dispute Mechanisms such as Lok-Adalats.  
 

Unit-II: Brief understanding of the Laws applicable in India: 
a. Laws relating to: Dowry, Domestic Violence, Sexual Harassment at Workplace 

& Juvenile Justice System and Child abuses with special reference to POSCO; 
b. Consumer Rights and Protection; 
c. Information Technology and Cyber Crimes. 

 
Unit-III: Procedures relating to Criminal Jurisdiction: 
a. Filling FIR, Arrest, Bail, Search and Seizure; 
b. Discharge, Acquittal and Conviction. 

 
Unit-IV: Practical Application: 
a. Visit to either a Court, a Legal Aid Centre set up by the Legal Services 

Authority or an NGO or a local Lok Adalat; preparation of a Case Study or 
Report writing after the visit. 

b. Legal remedies in the following cases: Arrest, Consumer with a Grievance; 
Victim of Sexual Harassment at Workplace, Domestic Violence and Child 
Abuses. 

Paper Title Introduction to Legal Awareness 
Paper Code UPLSSEC11001 
Nature of Paper SEC 
Total Credits 3 
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Suggested Reading List: 

 
1. Sankaran, Kamala & Singh, Ujjwal Kumar (2007), Towards Legal Literacy: An 

Introduction to Law in India, Oxford University Press. 
2. Misra, S.N. (2020), The Code of Criminal Procedure, Central Law Publications 
3. Pillai, K. N. Chandrasekharan (2017), R. V. Kelkar’s Lectures on Criminal Procedure 

Including Probation and Juvenile Justice, Eastern Book Company 
4. The Indian Penal Code 1860 available at chrome-

/https://lddashboard.legislative.gov.in/sites/default/files/A1860-45.p 
https://www.indiacode.nic.in/bitstream/123456789/2263/1/aA1860-45.pdfT 

5. Singh, Avatar (2022), The Code of Civil Procedure, Central Law Publication 
6. Singh, Pramod Kumar (2021), A to Z of Civil Procedure Code, 1908, Whitesmann. 
7. Laxmikant, M. (2023), Indian Polity for Civil Services and State Services 

Examinations, McGraw Hill. 
8.  Juvenile Justice (Care and Protection of Children) Act, 2015, Ministry of Women 

and Child Development, Government of India, https://wcd.nic.in 
9. The Family Courts Act, 1984, Department of Justice, Ministry of Law and Justice, 

Government of India, https://lawmin.gov.in 
10. The Family Courts Amendment Act, 1991, Department of Justice, Ministry of Law 

and Justice, Government of India, https://lawmin.gov.in 
11. The Legal Services Authorities Act, 1987, https://www.indiacode.nic.in and 

https://www.nalsa.gov.in 
12.  Garg, S. K. (2014), Guide to Lok Adalats and Free Legal Services under Legal Services 

Authorities Act, Xcess Infostore Pvt. Ltd. 
13.  Sharma, Y.S. & Paliwal Anand (2020), Public Interest Litigation including Legal Aid, 

Lok Adalats and Para Legal Services, University Book House Pvt. Ltd. 
14. Rao, Mamta (2019), Law Relating to Women and Children, Eastern Book Company 
15. Agnes. Flavia. (1997). Law and Gender Equality, OUP. 
16. Agnes. Flavia. (2017). Supreme Court’s Judgment Ignores Lived Reality of Married 

Women. Economic and Political Weekly, 52(36), 16–19. 
http://www.jstor.org/stable/26697549 

17. (14) The Dowry Phohibition Act, 1961, https://www.indiacode.nic.in 
18. Pramila. B (2015). A Critique on Dowry Prohibition Act, 1961. Proceedings of the 

Indian History Congress, 76, 844–850. http://www.jstor.org/stable/44156653 
19. Mathew. (2004). The Measure to Prevent Sexual Harassment of Women in Work 

Place. New Delhi: Indian Social Institute 
20. Srivastva. (2007). Sexual Harassment and Violence against Women in India: 

Constitutional and Legal Perspectives, in C. Kumar and K. Chockalingam (eds.) 
Human Rights, Justice, and Constitutional Empowerment, Delhi: Oxford University 
Press. 

21. The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 
Redressal) Act, 2013, Ministry of Women and Child Development, Government of 
India, https://wcd.nic.in 
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22.  Protection of Women from Domestic Violence Act, 2005, Ministry of Women and 
Child Development, Government of India, https://wcd.nic.in 

23. Kidwai, (2013), Sexual Harassment in the Workplace: the Verma Committee and 
After, Economic and Political Weekly, Vol. 48, Issue No. 06 

24. Kumar. (2019). A Study on Misuse of Section 498A of Indian Penal Code, 
1860.IJLMH | Volume 2, Issue 3 | Bangalore: School of Legal Studies 
chromeextension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcglclefindmkaj/https://www.ijlmh.com/w
p-content/uploads/2019/09/A-Study-on-Misuse-of-Section-498A-of-Indian-Penal-
Code-1860.pdf  

25. Pandey. (2004). Rights of the Consumer. New Delhi: Indian Social Institute. 
26.  The Consumer Protection Act, 2019, Department of Consumer Affairs, Ministry of 

Consumer Affairs, Food & Public Distribution, Government of India, 
https://consumeraffairs.nic.in 

27. Liaropoulos (2015). A Human-Centric Approach to Cyber security: Securing the 
Human in the Era of Cyberphobia. Journal of Information Warfare, 14(4), 15–24. 
https://www.jstor.org/stable/26487503 

28. Mishra, J.P. (2014), An Introduction to Cyber Law, Central Law Publication. 
29. The Information Technology Act, 2000, Ministry of Electronics & Information 

Technology, Government of India, https://www.meity.gov.in 
30.  The Information Technology (Amendment) Act, 2008, Ministry of Electronics & 

Information Technology, Government of India, https://www.meity.gov.in 
31. Protection of Children from Sexual Offences Act, 2012, Ministry of Women and Child 

Development, Government of India, https://wcd.nic.in 
32.  South Asian Human Rights Documentation Centre (2014), Oxford Handbook of 

Human Rights and Criminal Justice in India: The System and Procedure, Oxford 
University Press. 

33. Nyaaya, India’s Laws Explained, FIR, Arrest, Bail, available at 
https://nyaaya.in/topic/firstinformation-report-fir https://nyaaya.in/topic/bail  
https://nyaaya.in/topic/arrest. 

34. Crime In India (CII) Reports, National Crime Records Bureau, Ministry of Home 
Affairs, Government of India, https://ncrb.gov.in 

35. For topics related to Laws relating to Women in India refer to the website of 
National Commission of Women, https://ncw.nic.in 

36. For topics related to Sexual Harassment at Workplace refer to 
https://saksham.ugc.ac.in/ 
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University of North Bengal 
Syllabi of Political Science at FYUP  

(as per the New Curriculum & Credit Framework 2022) 
 

SEMESTER I 
 

 
COURSE OBJECTIVES: 

 This course aims to introduce the students to the basic concepts and the 
important Covenants of Human Rights. 

 This course also exposes them to the study of the relationship between Human 
Rights and Social Movements in the Indian context.  

 
LEARNING OUTCOMES:  
After completion, a learner is expected to: 

 Understand the basic concepts of Human Rights and its various formulations.  
 Have necessary knowledge and skills for analyzing, interpreting the debates 

surrounding the Human Rights situations and the Social Movements around 
them. 
 

SYLLABUS: 
Unit-I 
a. Meaning, nature, and scope of Human Rights; Four Generations of Human Rights. 

 
Unit-II 
a. United Nations Declaration of Human Rights;  
b. Covenants on Human Rights: 
(i) Convention on the Rights of Child, 1989;  
(ii) Convention on the Elimination of all Forms of Discrimination against Women, 

1979;  
(iii) Convention relating to the status of Stateless Persons, 1954;  
(iv) Convention for the Suppression of the Traffic in Persons and of the 

Exploitation of the Prostitution of Others, 1949;  and 
(v) Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities, 2006. 

 
Unit-III 
a. National Human Rights Commission of India: Composition and Functions. 

 
Unit IV 
a. Human Rights and Social Movements: Definitions, Characteristics and 

Relationship between Human Rights and Social Movements. 
 
 
 

Paper Title Human Rights 
Paper Code UPOAMDC11016 

Nature of Paper MDC 
Total Credits 3 
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Suggested Reading List: 
 
1. Baxi Upendra (ed.) (1987), The Right to be Human, New Delhi: Lancer 

International, Crawford. 
2. Baxi, Upendra (2002), The Future of Human Rights, New Delhi: Oxford University 

Press. 
3. Chesters, Graeme and Ian Welsh (2010), Social Movements: The Key Concepts, 

London: Routledge. 
4. Deshta Sunil and Kiran Deshta (2021), Fundamental Human Rights, New Delhi: 

Deep and Deep Publications. 
5. Donelly, Jack (2005), Universal Human Rights in Theory and Practice, New Delhi, 
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University of North Bengal 

Syllabi of Political Science at FYUP  
(as per the New Curriculum & Credit Framework 2022) 

 
SEMESTER II 

 

 
COURSE OBJECTIVES: 

 This course intends to introduce the learners to the constitution making process 
and the subject matter of the Constitution of India. 

 The objective of this course is to familiarize the learners with the constitutional 
structure, institutions and their functions.  
 

LEARNING OUTCOMES:  
After completion, a learner is expected to: 

 Be acquainted with the constitution making process and the subject matter of the 
Constitution of India. 

 Develop an understanding of the constitutional structure, institutions and their 
functions in India. 
 

Unit I: Framing of the Constitution of India: 
a. Historical background: Government of India Act of 1909, 1919, 1935, 1947; 
b. Constituent Assembly: Composition, Objectives and Functions; 
c. Philosophy of the Indian Constitution: The Preamble; Salient features of the 

Constitution of India. 
 

Unit II: Rights and Duties of the Indian Citizens: 
a. Citizenship: Constitutional provisions; 
b. Fundamental Rights; 
c. Fundamental Duties; 
d. Directive Principles of State Policy. 

  
Unit III: Union Government: Structures and Functions: 

a. Legislature: Parliament – Composition and Functions; Speaker; 
b. Executive: President, Vice-President, Prime Minister and Council of Ministers; 
c. Indian Judiciary: Supreme Court and High Court - Composition and Jurisdiction. 

 
Unit IV: State Government: Structures and Functions: 

a. Legislature: Legislative Assembly- Composition and Functions; 
b. Executive: Governor, Chief Minister and Council of Ministers; 
c. Local Self-Government: Urban & Rural. 

 

Paper Title Introduction to the Constitution of India 
Paper Code UPLSMAJ12002 

Nature of Paper Major 
Total Credits 4 
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University of North Bengal 
Syllabi of Political Science at FYUP  

(as per the New Curriculum & Credit Framework 2022) 
 

SEMESTER II 
 

 
COURSE OBJECTIVES: 

 This Course intends to introduce the learners to the constitution making process 
and the subject matter of the Constitution of India. 

 To familiarize the learners with the constitutional structure, institutions and 
their functions.  
 

LEARNING OUTCOMES:  
After completion, a learner is expected to: 

 Be acquainted with the constitution making process and the subject matter of the 
Constitution of India. 

 Develop an understanding of the constitutional structure, institutions and their 
functions in India. 

 
SYLLABUS: 
Unit I: The Constituent Assembly and the Philosophy of the Constitution: 

a. The Constituent Assembly: Composition, Objectives and Functions; 
b. Philosophy of the Indian Constitution: the Preamble;  
c. Salient features of the Constitution of India. 

 
Unit II: Rights and Duties: 

a. Fundamental Rights; 
b. Fundamental Duties; 
c. Directive Principles of State Policy. 

  
Unit III: Union Government: Structures and Functions: 

a. Legislature: Parliament – Composition and Functions; Speaker; 
b. Executive: President, Vice-President, Prime Minister and Council of Ministers; 
c. Indian Judiciary: Supreme Court and High Court - Composition and Jurisdiction. 

 
Unit IV: State Government: Structures and Functions: 

a. Legislature: Legislative Assembly- Composition and Functions; 
b. Executive: Governor, Chief Minister and Council of Ministers; 
c. Local Self-Government: Urban & Rural. 

 

Paper Title Fundamentals of the Constitution of India 
Paper Code UPLSMIN10001 

Nature of Paper Minor 
Total Credits 4 
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University of North Bengal 
Syllabi of Political Science at FYUP  

(as per the New Curriculum & Credit Framework 2022) 
 

SEMESTER II 
 

 
COURSE OBJECTIVES: 

 To impart operational knowledge to the learners by acquainting them with the 
legislative procedures in India.  

 To develop skills amongst the learners to enable them to seek gainful 
employment.  
 

LEARNING OUTCOMES:  
After completion, a learner is expected to: 

 Understand the devices used in the working of the Parliament.  
 Be familiar with the legislative procedures in India. 

 
SYLLABUS: 
Unit I: Parliamentary Procedures in India: 

a. Parliamentary Sessions; 
b. Devices of Parliamentary Proceedings. 

 
Unit II: Law Making Procedures: 

a. Types of Bill: Ordinary Bill, Money Bill, Constitutional Amendment Bill and 
Financial Bill; 

b. Stages of Passage of a Bill: Ordinary Bill and Money Bill. 
 

Unit III: Budget 
a. Procedure for  the Formulation and Passing of Budget; 
b. Parliamentary Committees: Standing and Adhoc, with special reference to Public 

Accounts Committee, Estimates Committee and Committee on Public 
Undertakings. 
 

Unit IV: Practical Application: 
a. Mock Parliament (Students shall perform Mock Parliament, with each student 

being assigned specific role as per parliamentary procedures). 
b. Assignment; 
c. Group Discussion; 
d. Fieldwork; 
e. Project; 
f. Visit to the Parliament or Legislative Assembly. 

 

Paper Title Legislative Procedures in India 
Paper Code UPLSSEC12002 
Nature of Paper SEC 
Total Credits 3 
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University of North Bengal 
Syllabi of Political Science at FYUP  

(as per the New Curriculum & Credit Framework 2022) 
 

SEMESTER II 
 

 
COURSE OBJECTIVES: 

 This course intends to develop among the learners a basic understanding of the 
ideas, concepts and contemporary issues in International Relations. 

 This course has been designed to familiarize the students (from the other 
disciplines) with the working of the United Nations and its organs. 
 

LEARNING OUTCOMES:  
After completion, a learner is expected to: 

 Develop a basic understanding of the ideas, concepts in International Relations 
and the working of the United Nations and its organs.  

 Contemplate about the contemporary international issues such Globalization, 
Terrorism, Climate Change and its impact on States.  

 
SYLLABUS: 
Unit I:  

a. International Relations: Definitions, Nature, and scope. 
  
Unit-II:  

a. Basic Concepts: National Power, National Interest, Balance of Power, and 
Diplomacy. 

 
Unit-III:  

a. Cold War: Causes and Effects; 
b. United Nations Organization and its Organs- General Assembly, Security Council, 

Secretariat, International Court of Justice, Trusteeship Council and the United 
Nations Economic and Social Council. 

 
Unit-IV:  

Contemporary Issues in International Politics:  
a. Globalization; 
b. Terrorism; 
c. Climate Change. 

 

Paper Title International Relations 
Paper Code UPOBMDC12037 

Nature of Paper MDC 
Total Credits 3 
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ANNEXURE I (i) 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Course Structure of Political Science at FYUGP 

& FYUGP (with Hons.) 
(as per the New Curriculum & Credit Framework 2022) 

 
I & VIII SEMESTERS 
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E 
M 
E 
S 
T 
E 
R 
S 

 
 
 

PAPER 
TYPE 

 
 
 

PAPER 
CODE 

 
 
 

PAPER 
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C 
R 
E 
D 
I 
T 
S 

 
 

 
MARKS DISTRIBUTION 

End 
Sem 

IA Practi
-cal 

Total 

 
 

F 
I 
R 
S 
T 
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Understanding 
Political Theory 

 
4 

 
60 

 
15 

 
- 

 
75 

 
MINOR 

 
UPLSMIN10001 
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Political Science 

 
4 

 
60 

 
15 

 
- 

 
75 

MDC 
(Multi-

disciplinary 
Course) 

 
UPOAMDC11016 

 
Human Rights 

 
3 

 
60 

 
15 

 
- 

 
75 

SEC 
(Skill 
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Course) 

 
UPLSSEC11001 
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3 

 
40 

 
15 

 
20 

 
75 
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E 
C 
O 
N 
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UPLSMAJ12002 
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the Constitution 

of India 

 
4 

 
60 

 
15 

 
- 

 
75 

 
MINOR 

 
UPLSMIN10001 

 
Fundamentals of 
the Constitution 

of India 

 
4 

 
60 

 
15 

 
- 

 
75 

 
MDC 

 

 
UPOBMDC12037 

 
International 

Relations 

 
3 

 
60 

 
15 

 
- 

 
75 

 
SEC 

 

 
UPLSSEC12002 

 
Legislative 

Procedures in 
India 

 
3 

 
40 

 
15 

 
20 

 
75 
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S 
E 
M 
E 
S 
T 
E 
R 
S 

 
 

PAPER 
TYPE 

 
 

PAPER 
CODE 

 
 

PAPER 
TITLE 

 
C 
R 
E 
D 
I 
T 
S 

 
 

MARKS DISTRIBUTION 

End 
Sem 

IA Prac-
tical 

Total 

 
 

 
 

T 
H 
I 
R 
D 

 
MAJOR 

 
UPLSMAJ23003 

 
Western Political 

Thought 

 
4 

 
60 

 
15 

 
- 

 
75 

 
MAJOR 

 
UPLSMAJ23004 

 
Introduction to 
International 

Relations 

 
4 

 
60 

 
15 

-  
75 

 
MAJOR 

 
UPLSMAJ23005 

 
Introduction to 

Public 
Administration 

 
4 

 
60 

 
15 

 
- 

 
75 

 
MINOR 

 
UPLSMIN20002 

 
Western Political 

Thought  

 
4 

 
60 

 
15 

 
- 

 
75 

 
SEC 

 
UPLSSEC23003 

 
Functioning of 
Local Bodies in 

India 

 
3 

 
40 

 
15 

 
20 

 
75 

 
 
 

F 
O 
U 
R 
T 
H 

 
MAJOR 

 
UPLSMAJ24006 

 
Indian Political 

Thought 

 
4 

 
60 

 
15 

 
- 

 
75 

 
MAJOR 

 
UPLSMAJ24007 

 
National Movement 

in India 

 
4 

 
60 

 
15 

 
- 

 
75 

 
MAJOR 

 
UPLSMAJ24008 

International  
&  

Regional 
Organizations 

 
4 

 
60 

 
15 

 
- 

 
75 

 
MINOR 

 
UPLSMIN20002 

 
Indian Political 

Thought 

 
4 

 
60 

 
15 

 
- 

 
75 

 
MDC 

UPOCMDC24060 
 
 

UPOCMDC24058 

Public 
Administration 

or 
Political Economy & 

Development 

 
 

3 

 
 

60 

 
 

15 

 
 
- 

 
 

75 
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S 
E 
M 
E 
S 
T 
E 
R 
S 

 
 
 

PAPER 
TYPE 

 
 
 

PAPER 
CODE 

 
 
 

PAPER 
TITLE 

 
C 
R 
E 
D 
I 
T 
S 

 
 

 
MARKS DISTRIBUTION 

End 
Sem 

IA Pract-
ical 

Total 

 
 
 
 

F 
I 
F 
T 
H 

 
MAJOR 

 
UPLSMAJ35009 

 
Major Issues in 
Global Politics 

 
4 

 
60 

 
15 

 
- 

 
75 

 
MAJOR 

 
UPLSMAJ35010 

 
Political Sociology 

 
4 

 
60 

 
15 

 
- 

 
75 

 
MAJOR 

 
UPLSMAJ35011 

Comparative 
Government  

&  
Politics 

 
4 

 
 

60 

 
 

15 

 
 
- 

 
 

75 

 
MAJOR 

 
UPLSMAJ35012 

 
Indian 

Administration 

 
4 

 
60 

 
15 

 
- 

 
75 

 
MINOR 

 
UPLSMIN30003 

 
Indian 

Administration 

 
4 

 
60 

 
15 

 
- 

 
75 

 
 
 
 

S 
I 
X 
T 
H 

 
MAJOR 

 
UPLSMAJ36013 

 
Concepts & 
Debates in 

Political Theory 

 
4 

 
60 

 
15 

 
- 

 
75 

 
MAJOR 

 
UPLSMAJ36014 

 
India’s Foreign 

Policy 

 
4 

 
60 

 
15 

 
- 

 
75 

 
MAJOR 

 
UPLSMAJ36015 

 
Major Issues in 
Indian Politics 

 
4 

 
60 

 
15 

 
- 

 
75 

 
MAJOR 

 
UPLSMAJ36016 

 
Political Economy 

of India 

 
4 

 
60 

 
15 

 
- 

 
75 

 
MINOR 

 
UPLSMIN30003 

 
Major Issues in 
Indian Politics 

 
4 

 
60 

 
15 

 
- 

 
75 
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S 
E 
M 
E 
S 
T 
E 
R 
S 

 
 

PAPER 
TYPE 

 
 

PAPER 
CODE 

 
 

PAPER 
TITLE 

 
C 
R 
E 
D 
I 
T 
S 

 
 

MARKS DISTRIBUTION 

End 
Sem 

IA Practi
-cal 

Total 

 
 

S 
E 
V 
E 
N 
T 
H 

 
MAJOR 

 
UPLSMAJ47017 

 
Research 

Methodology 

 
4 

 
60 

 
15 

 
- 

 
75 

 
MAJOR 

 
UPLSMAJ47018 

 
Advanced Political 

Theory 

 
4 

 
60 

 
15 

 
- 

 
75 

 
MAJOR 

 
UPLSMAJ47019 

 
India’s National 

Security 

 
4 

 
60 

 
15 

 
- 

 
75 

 
MINOR 

 
UPLSMIN40004 

International  
&  

Regional 
Organizations 

 
4 

 
60 

 
15 

 
- 

 
75 

 
 
 
 
 

E 
I 
G 
H 
T 
H 

 
MAJOR 

 
UPLSMAJ48020 

 
Political &  

Social Issues in 
North Bengal  

 
4 

 
60 

 
15 

 
- 

 
75 

 
MAJOR 

 
UPLSMAJ48021 

Field work/Case 
Study/Tutorial/ 

Term Paper/ 
Industry Visit 

 
 

4 

 
 
- 

 
 
- 

 
 
- 

 
 
- 

 
 

MAJOR 

 
 

UPLSMAJ48022 

Group Discussion/  
Seminar 

Presentation/ 
Grand Viva 

 
 

4 

 
 
- 

 
 
- 

 
 
- 

 
 
- 
 

 
 

MAJOR 

 
 

UPLSMAJ48023 

 
Technology 

 &  
Politics 

 
4 

 
60 

 
15 

 
- 

 
75 

 
MINOR 

 
UPLSMIN40004 

 
Political &  

Social Issues in 
North Bengal 

 
4 

 
60 

 
15 

 
- 

 
75 
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ANNEXEURE I(ii) 

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
University of North Bengal 

Course Structure of Political Science at FYUGP (Hons. with Research) 
(as per the New Curriculum & Credit Framework 2022) 

 
VII & VIII SEMESTERS 

S 
E 
M 
E 
S 
T 
E 
R 
S 

 
 

PAPER 
TYPE 

 
 

PAPER 
CODE 

 
 

PAPER 
NAME 

 
C 
R 
E 
D 
I 
T 
S 

 
 

MARKS DISTRIBUTION 

 
End 
Sem 

 
IA 

 
Practi-

cal 

 
Total 

 
 
 
 

S 
E 
V 
E 
N 
T 
H 

 
MAJOR 

 
UPLSMAJ47017 

 
Research 

Methodology 

 
4 

 
60 

 
15 

 
- 

 
75 

 
MAJOR 

 
UPLSMAJ47018 

 
Advanced Political 

Theory 

 
4 

 
60 

 
15 

 
- 

 
75 

 
MAJOR 

 
UPLSMAJ47019 

 
India’s National 

Security 

 
4 

 
60 

 
15 

 
- 

 
75 

 
MINOR 

 
UPLSMIN40004 

International  
&  

Regional 
Organizations 

 
4 

 
60 

 
15 

 
- 

 
75 

 
 
E 
I 
G 
H 
T 
H 

 
MAJOR 

 
UPLSMAJ48020 

 
Political & Social 
Issues in North 

Bengal 

 
4 

 
60 

 
15 

 
- 

 
75 

 
 

MINOR 

 
 

UPLSMIN40004 

 
Political & Social 
Issues in North 

Bengal 

 
4 

 
60 

 
15 

 
- 

 
75 

 
IARD 

 
UPLSRES48001 

 
Research Project / 

Dissertation  
 

 
12 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 


